
From:Hayward, Julie
Sent:Mon, 31 Oct 2022 13:06:00 +0000
To:Duncan, Paul
Subject:RE: 22/00371/FUL - Alterations and extension to dwellinghouse - 17 George Street, Eyemouth

Hi

 

I agree the recommendation

 

Thanks

 

Julie

 

Julie Hayward

Team Leader 

Development Management

Planning, Housing and Related Services 

Corporate Improvement and Economy

Scottish Borders Council

 

Tel: 01835 825585

 

E-mail: jhayward2@scotborders.gov.uk

 

Please do not print this e-mail unless absolutely necessary - SAVE PAPER

 

Find out more about Scottish Borders Council: Web | Twitter | Facebook | Flickr | YouTube

mailto:jhayward2@scotborders.gov.uk
http://www.scotborders.gov.uk/
twitter.com/scotborders
http://www.facebook.com/sbcouncil
http://www.flickr.com/scottishborderscouncil
http://www.youtube.com/scotborderscouncil


 

From: Duncan, Paul <Paul.Duncan@scotborders.gov.uk> 
Sent: 28 October 2022 16:50
To: Hayward, Julie <JHayward2@scotborders.gov.uk>
Subject: 22/00371/FUL - Alterations and extension to dwellinghouse - 17 George Street, Eyemouth

 

Hi

 

A recommendation for the refusal of the above planning application is available for your 
consideration.

 

Site photos here.

 

Thanks

 

Paul Duncan
Asst Planning Officer (Development Management) 

Planning, Housing & Related Services

Scottish Borders Council

Tel: 01835 82 5558

 

file://HQ-DATA-02/Planning$/DC/Paul%20Duncan/SITE%20PHOTOS/2022/00371%2017%20George%20Street,%20Eyemouth

